

From: Unique West-Alese <
Sent: 21 May 2026 13:47
To: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>
Cc: Paul Butler <
Subject: Re: BOXING EVENT AT SELBY CENTRE

Dear Daliah

Please find below the additional context to support the Licensing Sub-Committee's understanding of the planning and management arrangements in place.

1. Event organiser and booking background

The event was organised by an external party, **Hit List Boxing**, with the booking made on 10 February 2026 by **Mr Melique Coote**. The organiser's representative, Faarique, has confirmed their involvement and is willing to provide evidence if required for the Sub-Committee.

The event was scheduled to take place between approximately 9:00pm and 11:00pm, with an expected attendance of around 100 people.

2. Ticketing and audience profile

The event was promoted and ticketed externally by the organisers, including via an Eventbrite listing and social media channels. Based on the nature of the event, the expected audience was a typical boxing event crowd, attending specifically for the scheduled fights.

The Gala Enterprise, Ltd operated on a hire basis and was not responsible for the promotion, ticket sales, or audience targeting of the event.

3. Risk assessment and event planning

As this was an externally organised event, primary responsibility for event-specific planning, including risk assessment and event management documentation, sat with the event organiser.

The Gala Enterprise, Ltd operates a general venue hire process which includes expectations around safe operation, compliance with licensing conditions, and appropriate conduct of events. However, we are currently liaising with Gala Enterprise, Ltd to confirm whether any formal event-specific risk assessment or event management plan was produced and can provide this separately if available.

4. Security and crowd management arrangements

The Selby Centre has SIA-licensed security company we use in place as part of its standard venue operations. For events of this nature, security personnel are present on site to support general site management and safety.

Event-specific security arrangements (including any additional staffing, searches, or crowd control measures) would typically be determined by the organiser based on the nature and

scale of the event. We are currently seeking confirmation from the organiser regarding any additional provisions that may have been implemented on the night.

5. Roles and responsibilities

- **Event organiser (Hit List Boxing):** Responsible for event delivery, promotion, ticketing, audience management, and any event-specific risk planning.
- **Gala Enterprise, Ltd:** Responsible for taking booking and providing space in the venue
- **Selby Centre:** Responsible for general site management, including baseline security presence.

We would like to reiterate that, based on all information available to us, the incident that occurred on 1 May 2026 took place outside the premises and was not connected to the event itself, its organisers, or attendees.

Gala's Enterprise's Legal representation remains in contact with the event organiser and will provide any further supporting documentation as soon as it is received.

Myself, Paul & Our legal representative will be in attendance to the hearing.

Please let us know if you require any further clarification.

Regards

Unique West-Alese

Project Coordinator | www.selbytrust.co.uk



T: 020 8885 5499

E:

A: Selby Trust, Selby Centre, Selby Road, Tottenham,
N17 8JL



The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without a written consent of the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.

From: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>
Sent: 20 May 2026 17:28
To: Paul Butler <Unique West-Alese <
Subject: RE: BOXING EVENT AT SELBY CENTRE

Hello Paul / Unique,

Can you clarify if it will be both of you attending the hearing or if there is anyone else from Selby Centre management to be added as invitees?

Thank you

Regards

Daliah

From: Daliah Barrett
Sent: 20 May 2026 08:45
To: Paul Butler <Unique West-Alese <
Subject: FW: BOXING EVENT AT SELBY CENTRE

Dear both,

Can I have a response to the below please.

Regards

Daliah

From: Daliah Barrett
Sent: 14 May 2026 09:29
To: Unique West-Alese <Paul Butler <
Subject: BOXING EVENT AT SELBY CENTRE

Dear both,

Can you provide me with the background information relating to the booking of the boxing event. Who organised the event and can you provide me with any risk assessment and event management plan that would have been carried out prior to the event taking place. This should include the ticketing information/ expected crowd profile/ crowd management/security provisions and role etc..

This information would assist the Licensing Sub Committee in understanding the planning that was put in place for the event and the management that was then in place for the event.

Regards

Daliah Barrett

Licensing Team Leader

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be subject to legal privilege and are intended only for the person(s) or organisation(s) to whom this email is addressed. Any unauthorised use, retention, distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the system administrator at Haringey Council immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect which might affect any computer or system into which they are received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure they are virus free and no responsibility is accepted for any loss or damage from receipt or use thereof. All communications sent to or from external third party organisations may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.